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Question 1: 
Instructions to tenderers, Article 22 Tender guarantee, Lot No. 1 Vehicles: 
Please could you confirm whether the tender guarantee amount of Eur 10,000 is correct given that it 
appears disproportionately high when compared with the total value of this lot? 

Answer 1:  
Tender guarantee for Lot 1 shall be 1,000 Euro. 

Question 2:  
Lot 1, Item 1.02  
It is not evident from the details given whether you require a combi van or double cab pick up truck type 
of vehicle? 

Answer 2: 
It is double cab pick up truck.  

Question 3: 
Lot 1, item 1.02 

Cargo space. Could you please indicate the cargo space requirement in m3 instead of m2. 

Answer 3:  
This is the double cab pick up, which means that the cargo space is not covered, that is why the cargo area 
is given and not the volume. 

Question 4: 
Lot 3, Item 3.04 Theodolite 
The specification asks for a reflector prism which is not a function of a theodolite. 
We have therefore concluded that the specification relates to "Total Station", rather 
than theodolite. 

Answer 4:  
The specification asks for a reflector prism which is not a function of a theodolite according to the bidder 
and that is correct but schools need this piece of equipment (reflector prism) for some other purposes and 
therefore prism is in specification. 

Question 5: 
Lot No. 3, Item 3.05, Hand held survey 
Is there a requirement for GPS positions? 
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Answer 5: 
Yes. 

Question 6: 
Lot No. 3, Item 3.05, Hand held survey 
Is the software to run on a pocket computer? 

Answer 6:  
No. 

Question 7:  
Lot No. 3, Item 3.05, Hand held survey 
Is there a requirement to link to survey instruments?  

Answer 7: 
Yes. 

Question 8: 
Lot No. 3, Item 3.05, Hand held survey 
What format of maps are required to display?  

Answer 8:  
Referential scale is 1:25000.  

Question 9: 
The invitation to tender includes 8 different lots, but according to article 7 of the Instructions to 
Tenderers, lot from 1 to 3 and lot from 4 to 8 are subject to a different procedure. In fact, lot from 1 to 3 
will form a separate contract and the required quantities will be indivisible; to this purpose tenderers must 
offer the whole of the quantity or quantities indicated for each lot. 
While, for lot from 4 to 8 tenderers are allowed to tender for part of the items required as well as for part 
of the quantities, and contracts will be awarded item by item basis. 
This difference in the tender procedure and consequently, in the award of the Contracts, seems to us in 
contrast with the awarding principles of equal treatment and non-discrimination. Therefore, we would like 
to receive your final confirmation of the correctness of the mentioned article 7 of the Instructions to 
Tenderers. 

Answer 9:  
This kind of division of the lots and items is chosen due to the technical reasons and there will be no 
changes in this regard.  

Question 10: 
Who will be importer of the goods and do you have your own representative or we can deal with our 
official representative partner for BiH who can be importer and support you with service? 

Answer 10:  
The Contracting authority does not have its own representative who deals with the import issues. Please 
refer to the Instructions to Tenderers, page 1, Footnote 1.  
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